YAMHILL
COUNTY

Yambhill County Department of

Community Justice

615 E. Sixth Street, McMinnville, Oregon 97128 - Phone: 503-434-7513 - Fax: 503-472-5216

Date: December 23, 2016

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Jessica Beach, Department of Community Justice, Corrections Manager
RE: Local Public Safety Coordinating Counsel

The Local Public Safety Coordinating Counsel (LPSCC) recommends the following changes to the
Advisory Committee membership for BOC consideration and approval. Recommend the acceptance of

resignation of Oregon State Police desig

nee Lieutenant Doug Shugart as explained below and the

appointment of Oregon State Police Lieutenant Fredrick Testa to fill the vacancy created by Doug

Shugart’s resignation.

Lieutenant Doug Shugart was reassigne
area than Yamhill County and is, therefg
Testa as his replacement from Oregon $

a. Appoint Lt. Fredrick Testa with a
b. Accept the resignation of Lt. Dou

Thank you for your attention to this mat

d to a different work assignment in a different geographical
re, resigning from the Counsel. Lt. Shugart has referred Lt.
tate Police to finish out his term that expires in July of 2019.

term expiring in July 2019.
g Shugart effective December 23, 2016.

ter.
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